

Incline Gymnastics Booster Club Board Meeting

Inclineboosterclub.com

MEETING MINUTES 8/26/20

Call to Order

*ATTEDANCE: Janet Weyhmiller, Greg Durocher, Amie Durocher, Suzanne Brown, Heather Stiffler, Tanya Rock, Kristin McWilliams, Tamara Kotzker, and Glenn McWilliams

President Report: (Glenn McWilliams)

*Welcome & Agenda:

- 1. Heather Stiffler reviewed the upcoming Shopping Extravaganza which is one of our biggest fundraisers. Last year we sold over 195 tickets and 187 showed up. Cost is \$20 a ticket with a \$2.85 processing fee. There is an opportunity for us to win \$500 if we have the biggest increase in ticket sales by end of month. Another prize of \$500 will be rewarded for most sales in September as well. Suzanne will send out email with attachment to members ASAP and send reminder via text on 8/29 to buy tickets. You will need DOB, email, and name when buying tickets. There will be no lunch or dessert this year. Each ticket will get a scratch off but there will be tons of prizes with scratch off game.
- 2. Website update that no major changes. Amie added JO. There doesn't need anymore changes after reviewing.
- 3. Review Wreath Fundraiser in next meeting on Wednesday 9/23. Glenn will ask Rene on being chair for our fundraiser again. Sell in October, turn in November and delivery December.
- 4. Banner Sponsorships.... Do we have any new sponsor opportunities? Glenn to follow up with Christi/Lisa on how many total families belong to gym including rec so that we can let sponsors know how many people they can reach.

Vice President Report: (Amie Durocher)

 Amie and Greg both brought up our Scrips program and opportunities to get more families involved there is a prize giveaway drawing by end of 9/12/20 for people that purchase any gift cards before that date. Reviewed how they use both for business and entertainment. Opportunity during the holidays to sell. Kristin to send out how to get new app to all members.

Vice President of Communication Report: (Suzanne Brown)

1. Suzanne can get in email and get communication out. Will get with Christi/Lisa for updated list of emails, phone numbers, etc. by each team (Boys, JO)

Treasurer Report: (Tammi Kotzker)

1. Reviewed balance after taking over position. June 1st was the start of the 2020-2021 season. There needs to be breakout by families for last year earnings.

Secretary Report: (Janet Weyhmiller) none

Gym Report: (Christi/Lisa) none

Committee Reports:

Peach fundraiser (Kristin McWilliams): I wanted to give everyone another update on the peach delivery. I spoke with Shellbi Davis from Davis Family Farms this morning and she apologized for the delay in delivery and thanked us for our patience. It has been an odd year for them with the April freeze which created a peach shortage and some lulls in between the peach varieties ripening up. Some varieties did much better with the freeze than others.

The good news is she assured me that we would get our peach order in full, but that they need some more time to get good fruit. They anticipate being able to pick some good volume this week into next week, then being able to deliver at the end of next week. I will send an email just as soon as I know details. I know your customers want their peaches!!

Restaurant Nights: Position open and will hold off for now on this due to COVID Reminder-- Amazon smile, Incline logos, King Soopers & Pure-Vida Bracelets New Business
Get after the Shopping Extravaganza!!!!!!!!

Next meeting 9/23/20